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B/28/2019 Mail - Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) - Outlook

Re: Appraisal Services for SPF vehicle at INDECO - QX75G

Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)
Wed 28/8/2019 11:23 AM

To: Perry HE (SPF) <Perry_HE@spf.gov.sg>
Cc: Kim Pang CHAY (SPF) <CHAY_Kim_Pang@spf.gov.sg>; Kwee Huat TAN (SPF) <TAN_Kwee_Huat@spf.gov.sg>; SUR
<sur@lkkauto.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>

f 2 attachments (1 MB)
QX 75G.xls; LKK SURVEYOR PHOTO 2.pdf;

Hi Perry,
Unconfirm items updated.

Please refer to the attached.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Sur@l|kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Perry HE (SPF) <Perry_HE@spf.gov.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 27 August 2019 10:49 AM

To: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) <ShirleyHiew@Ilkkauto.com>

Cc: Kim Pang CHAY (SPF) <CHAY_Kim_Pang@spf.gov.sg>; Kwee Huat TAN (SPF) <TAN_Kwee_Huat@spf.gov.sg>; SUR
<sur@lkkauto.com>; assignments <assignments@I|kkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Appraisal Services for SPF vehicle at INDECO - QX75G

Hi Shirley,
Noted, pls update us.
Thanks.

Perry He Junyun

Contract Management Engineer

Capability Sustainment, MHA STG (Forward Deployment to SPF)
DID: (65) 6478 4869 | HP: (65) 9191 5725

HOME TEAM

..OTRANSFORKATIOHMO’

.* One Home, One Team
. Building Our Future Together

WARNING: *Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the intended addressee, you must nol copy, disiribute or take any action in
reliance thereon. Communication of any information in this email to any unauthorized persen is an offence under the Official Secrets Act (Cap 213). Please notify the

sender immediately if you receive this in error.”

https://outlook.office.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQKADUxOWNIYmYzLTFhM2QtNDISNy05ZWFILTZIMzAOOTIyM2MSNwAQALO2Td FsPE%2FsuoivaM... 1/6



8/28/2019 Mail - Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) - Outlook

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) <ShirleyHiew@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 27 August 2019 10:48 AM

To: Perry HE (SPF) <Perry_HE@spf.gov.sg>

Cc: Kim Pang CHAY (SPF) <CHAY_Kim_Pang@spf.gov.sg>; Kwee Huat TAN (SPF) <TAN_Kwee_Huat@spf.gov.sg>; SUR
<sur@lkkauto.com>; assignments <assignments@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: Re: Appraisal Services for SPF vehicle at INDECO - QX75G

Hi Perry,
Attached is the excel file.

According to our surveyor, the unconfirm items we will update you after the resurvey conduct.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Perry HE (SPF) <Perry_HE@spf.gov.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 27 August 2019 10:36 AM

To: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) <ShirleyHiew@Ikkauto.com>

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

Thanks, able to send the assessment as attached in excel file instead?
Also, noticed many unconfirmed items. Able to confirm it instead?

Perry He Junyun

Contract Management Engineer

Capability Sustainment, MHA STG (Forward Deployment to SPF)
DID: (65) 6478 4869 | HP: (65) 9191 5725

HOME TEAM
. * TRANSFORMATION 2025 « #*
.* One Home, One Team
. Bullding Our Future Together

WARNING: "Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the intended addresses, you must not copy, distribute or take any action in
reliance thereon. Communication of any information in this emall to any unauthorized person is an offence under the Official Secrets Act (Cap 213). Please notify the

sender imm fiately if you r this in error.”

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) <ShirleyHiew @Ilkkauto.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 27 August 2019 9:58 AM

To: Perry HE (SPF) <Perry_HE@spf.gov.sg>; Kim Pang CHAY (SPF) <CHAY_Kim_Pang@spf.gov.sg>; Kwee Huat TAN (SPF)
<TAN Kwee Huat@spf.gov.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; assignments <assignments@|kkauto.com>

Subject: Re: Appraisal Services for SPF vehicle at INDECO - QX75G

Dear Perry,
hitps://outlook.office.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQKADUXOWNIYmYzLTFhM2QINDISNy0SZWFILTZ MzAOOTIyM2ZMSNWAQALO2TdFsPE%2FsuotvaM...

2/6



8/27/2019

Mail - Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) - Outlook

“ Replyall v [i] Delete  Junk Block

Re: Appraisal Services for SPF vehicle at INDECO - QX75G

SH

Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) g
Tue 27/8/2019 9:58 AM <5 9 S
Perry HE (SPF) <Perry_HE@spf.gov.sg>; Kim Pang CHAY (SPF) <CHAY_Kim_Pang@spf.gov.sg> +3

QX 75G.pdf LKK SURVEYOR PHOTO.pdf
39 KB 3 MB

2 attachments (3 MB)  Download all

Dear Perry,

Please refer attached.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Sur@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 27 August 2019 9:47 AM

To: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) <ShirleyHiew@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: FW: Appraisal Services for SPF vehicle at INDECO - QX75G

Best Regards

G.NIVITHA

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Perry HE (SPF) [mailto:Perry_HE@spf.gov.sg]

Sent: Thursday, 22 August 2019 2:42 PM

To: 'assignments' <assignments@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: Kim Pang CHAY (SPF) <CHAY_Kim_Pang@spf.gov.sg>; Kwee Huat TAN (SPF)

https://outlook.office.com/mail/deeplink?version=2019081802.09&popoutv2=1

n



Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Perry HE (SPF) < Perry_HE@spf.gov.sg>
Sent: Thursday, 22 August 2019 2:42 pm
To: ‘assignments’

Cc: Kim Pang CHAY (SPF

Subject: Appraisal Services fo

Hi Catherine and Ashley,

contractual rate.
Ref: MHASPF0300000113

Qx75G

Parts:
REAR BUMPER

REAR BUMPER TRIM 51127384571

REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT

REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT COVER 51127256921
REAR BUMPER CENTER GUIDE 51127256922
LH PROTECTION 51127400293

RH PROTECTION 51 127400294

REAR BUMPER GUIDE LH 51127384465
REAR BUMPER GUIDE RH 51127384466
REAR BUMPER REFLECTOR LH

REAR BUMPER REFLECTOR RH

REAR PARKING SENSOR

REAR PARKING SENSOR RING 66206923000
REAR PARKING SENSOR BRACKET

TOW COVER 51127384417

REAR END PANEL COMPLETE SET

REAR END PANEL GARNISH ASSY

REAR PARKING SENSOR WIRE HARDNESS
TAILLAMP RH

TAILLAMP LH

TAILLAMP LOWER BRACKET ASSY RH
TAILLAMP LOWER BRACKET ASSY LH
EXHAUST MUFFLER

EXHAUST MUFFLER TAIL PIPE CHROME
EXHAUST MUFFLER MOUNTING

BOOT LOCK

BOOT LOCK CATCH

BOOT HINGE RH

BOOT HINGE LH

BOOT LOCK cover 51247224692

BOOT LID

BOOT LAMP RH

BOOT LAMP LH

REAR NUMBER PLATE HOLDER

BOOT EMBLEM AsSy

LOGO Assy

BONNET

); Kwee Huat TAN (SPF); 'Denise Tay (LKKAuto)'

r SPF vehicle at INDEC

O - QX75G



BONNET HINGE RH
BONNET HINGE LH

BONNET LOCK ASSY RH

BONNET LOCK ASSY |1

BONNET LOCK CATCH Assy RH

BONNET LOCK CATCH ASSY LH

BONNET LOGO

HEADLAMP COMPLETE Ri

HEADLAMP COMPLETE |

BONNET DAMPER RH

BONNET DAMPER |1

BONNET WEATHER STR|p

BONNET STOPPER

FRT BUMPER

FRT BUMPER RETAINER RH 51118062634
FRT BUMPER RETAINER LH 511 18062633
FRT BUMPER BRACKET RH 51117279712
FRT BUMPER BRACKET LH 51117279711
FRT BUMPER LOWER GRILLE ASSY

FRT NUMBER PLATE HOLDER

FRT BUMPER SUPPORT 51117296308
FRT BUMPER SUPPORT 51117296331
FRT BUMPER LOWER TRIm 51118068130
FRT BUMPER REV|T ASSY

FRT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT COMPLETE ASSY
FRT BUMPER SPONGE COMPLETE

FRT SUPPORT PANEL COMPLETE Assy
BRACE PANEL COMPLETE AsSy
CONDENSOR

RADIATOR

HEADLAMP LOWER BEAM AsSY RH
HEADLAMP LOWER BEAM ASSY (H
HEADLAMP ECU COMPLETE SET R
HEADLAMP ECU COMPLETE SET |4

OIL COOLER COMPLETE SET

AIR CLEANER COMPLETE SET

FAN MOTOR COMPLETE SgT

FRT BUMPER TOW COVER

FRT GRILLE ASSY RH

FRT GRILLE ASSY LH

TOOLS COMPARTMENT SPONGE COMPLETE SET
AIR DUCT COMPLETE SET

FRT NUMPER PLATE

REAR NUMBER PLATE

HEADLAMP LED ECy RH

HEADLAMP LED ECy L4

HEADLAMP SIGNAL LED EuC RY
HEADLAMP SIGNAL LED Ecy

LABOUR:

Description Hrs
mEI’LACE AND RESPRAY BOOT LID INCLUDING REFLECTIVE STICKER 8
1O REPLACE AND RESPRAY REAR BUMPER INCLUDING REFLECTIVE STICKER |8
'O REPAIR AND R} SPRAY RHR FENDER INCLUDING REFLECTIVE STICKER 8
O REPLACE AND RESPRAY REAR END PANEL 6




| TO REPAIR AND RiESPRAY SPARE TYRE WELL

TO REPLACE EXHAUST MUFFLER

TO REPLACE AND RESPRAY BONNET INCLUDING REFLECTIVE STICKER

| TO REPLACE AND RESPRAY FRT BUMPER INCLUDING REFLECTIVE STICKER

TO REPLACE AND R ESPRAY SUPPORT PANEL

-PLUJMOOOGI‘\J-P:-

TO REPLACE AND RESPRAY REAR REINFORCEMENT

TO REPLACE AND RESPRAY FRT REINFORCEMENT

TO REMOVE AND R EFIX CONDENSER,RADIATOR AND TOP UP AC GAS

]

Thanks.

Perry He Junyun

Contract Management Engineer

Capability Sustainment, MHA STG (Forward Deployment to SPF)
DID: (65) 6478 4869 | HP: (65) 9191 5725

(7)) | omerean
v ,;'({ o) ) ‘Oﬁg !jorc:'g. ?Dng ngm

Bullding Our Future Together

WARNING
aciion in ralia
Onfy ine sen

iUNonzed person Is an offence inder f-'1-3 Official Secre

s Act (Cap

f ‘ 8y be comaimeq) in + -=>=age. Il you are nof the imended addreceaa L Mustnot copy distribute or are anm




Verification of Scope of Work

Contractor QC Vetted By: Approved By:
Name; Name: Name:
Date: i Date: Date:

J

Sign:[ o2 / ';”/I ‘(r };g Sign: Sign:

! Verification of Completed Repairs

Contractor QC Home Team QC / Fleet Manager / Home Team Contract / Fleet Manager
Name! Name: Name:
Date: Date: Date:
Sign: Sign: Sign:

All completed repairs must be venified

by Home Team Contract Manager / Fleet Manager before payment can be made

the Reppsirer of kg iolowng:

.‘“mnﬁ

o To dispioy damaged par(s) duiing resursey

» Parts prices are subject o confirmation

© Third party survey is on a “Without Prejugios” benis

o o iegal modification(s) ig sllowed -

* Supplementary 's) must be resurveyed
hmnumummmm

Acknowbedged by Reparret

Bigrature:
Cigte




ACCIDENT/DAMAGE REPAIR AND AD HOC WORKS REQUEST FORM

iLMS Notification No 1100030208

Vehicle No

QX 75G

Division/Unit | TP

Vehicle Type
(e.g. FRC, minibus)

EPU

Date | 18 Aug 2015

Vehicle Make & Model | BMW

Mileage (km) | 14695 km

Description

Pls tick
accordingly

State Police Report No &
Date of Accident/Incident

\J

NP 168 T/20190818/2101

NP168 Traffic Accident Report
On 18 Aug 19
H rd
NP299 Damages involve 3™ Party or
Property Damage
NP299 Discovered Damage
NP299 Vandalism

For Ad hoc repair or services, pls specify below

Description of affected area/required works (e.g. dented, cracked, grazed etc)

PIC 1- QX 75G front portion dented

PIC 2 — QX 75G rear portion dented

Pls mark affected area withx

Pic 2

Rank/Name

MX Chew Lye Soon

Signature




LU 191B1LD

. > Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
B Owner ID Type:
Owner ID:

PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

Singapore NRIC

6317
Vehicle No.: SMAB8993Y

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour;
Manufacturing Year:
Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output;
Open Market Value:
Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

PARF Eligibility:
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date;
PARF Rebate Amount:

COE Expiry Date;
COE Category:

COE Period(Years):
QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:
Total Rebate Amount:

The infarmation contained herein is correct as at 25 Aug 2019

No

25 Aug 2019
MERCEDES BENZ
GLA180 AUTO
White

2018
27091031403874
WDC1569422)418415
0.0 kW (120 bhp)
$28.534.00

26 Jun 2018

26 Jun 2018

0

$31,948.00

Yes
25 Jun 2028
$23,961.00

25Jun 2028

A -Car up to 1600cc & 97kW (130bhp)
10

$34,110.00

$30.130.00

$54,091.00

OK

nups.vn na.gou.sgr||a:\.rr|raCI|umer1qu1rezneoa[enyr—'uuucnemreueregmput CPUNL VN _ILV=ruausuuy )| i
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Scope Of Work
Home Team Agency

SCOPE OF WORK
1 0 provide labour, materials, transportation, tools and parts and others deemed necessary to carry out the following repairs:
Indeco
CONTRACTOR Engineers Pte | VEH TYPE : UNIT:| TP Reference No.
Ltd
VEH NO : QX75G EPU REPAIR TYPE:| ACCIDENT MHA/SPE/2019/08-003 1
VEH MAKE/MODEL BMW 325 [ Mileage: 14695 1100030208
Parts Cost Per | Total Parts Cost Per Unit
SIN PARTS DESCRIPTION P“Rfs?m QrY UM""‘ Unit After Mark|  After Mark Up (5)
St Up (5)
1 P Scope Of Repairs

1. [REAR BUMPER ! s 850.00 1 20% 1020.00 1020.00
1.2 [REAR BUMPER TRIM 51127384571 £ AALS 100.00 | 20% 120.00 120.00
1.3 [REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT 450.00 AT 20% 540.00 540.00
1.4 [REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT COVER 51 :2715692WS,00 [ 24} 20% 102.00 102.00
1.5_[REAR BUMPER CENTER GUIDE 51127256922 _g_ 55.00 1 | 20% 66.00 66.00
1.6 [LHPROTECTION 51127400293 A~ ( » . 15.00 1 20% 18.00 18.00
1.7 |RHPROTECTION 51127400294 / )l 15.00 1 20% 18.00 18.00
1.8 |REAR BUMPER GUIDE LH 51127384465 » /. & 55.00 1 20% 66.00 66.00
1.9 [REAR BUMPER GUIDE RH 51127384466 5 55.00 1 20% 66.00 66.00
1.10 [REAR BUMPER REFLECTORLH ~ / ,» 40.00 1 20% 48.00 48.00
1.11 [REAR BUMPER REFLECTORRH _~ 4 26.00 1 20% 31.20 31.20
1.12 [REAR PARKING SENSOR ~ ), . 150.00 4 20% 180.00 720.00
1.13 [REAR PARKING SENSOR RING 66206923000 ~ Aé_( 4.00 4 20% 480 19.20
1.14 |REAR PARKING SENSOR BRACKET 65.00 4 20% 78.00 312.00
1.15 [TOW COVER 51127384417 / hbd’ 30.00 1 20% 36.00 36.00
16 [REAR END PANEL COMPLETESET 27 7 Talic 550,00 i 20% | 660.00 560,00
1.17 |REAR END PANEL GARNISH ASSY / e 85.00 1 20% 102.00 102.00
1.18 [REAR PARKING SENSOR WIRE HARDNESS /‘,;f’ 280.00 1 20% 336.00 336.00
1.19 [TAILLAMP RH po 500.00 1 20% 600.00 600.00
120 [TALLAMPLH "7 & sk =" 500.00 1 20% 600.00 500.00
121 [TAILLAMP LOWER BRACKET ASSYRH & ( a/AA 3000 1 20% 36.00 36.00
1.22 [TAILLAMP LOWER BRACKETASSYLH & 27 30.00 1 20% 36.00 36.00
1.23 [EXHAUST MUFFLER 000.00 1 20% 1200.00 1200.00
1.24 [EXHAUST MUFFLER TAIL PIPE CHROME 120.00 () 20% 144.00 288.00
1.25 [EXHAUST MUFFLER MOUNTING 45.00 2 20% 54.00 108.00
1.26 |BOOT LOCK /~ &1 200.00 1 20% 240.00 240.00
1.27 [BOOT LOCK. CATCH X [/ 40.00 1 20% 48.00 48.00
1.28 |BOOT HINGERH \, AN 55.00 1 20% 66.00 66.00
129 [BOOT HINGELH X / PN 55.00 1 20% 66.00 66.00
1.30 |BOOT LOCK COVER 51247224692 7 790G 8.00 1 20% 9.60 9.60
131 [BOOTLID n 1150.00 1 20% 1380.00 1380.00
1.32 [BOOT LAMPRH _~ . 200.00 1 20% 240,00 240.00
1.33 [BOOT LAMP LH /v 240.00 1 20% 288.00 288.00
134 |REAR NUMBER PLATE HOLDER ~ @& 40.00 1 20% 48.00 48.00
1.35 [BOOT EMBLEM ASSY " o€ 70.00 1 20% 84.00 84.00
136 |LOGO ASSY )ﬁ ~MV 0.00 1 20% 0.00 0.00
137 |[BONNET / 1200.00 1 20% 1440.00 1440.00
1.38 |[BONNET HINGE RH | S 75.00 1 20% 90.00 50.00
1.39 |BONNET HINGE LH X f el 55.00 1 20% 66.00 66.00
1.40 [BONNET LOCK ASSYRH ¥ / 70.00 1 20% 84.00 §4.00
1.4]1 [BONNET LOCK ASSYLH X YAV 70.00 1 20% 84.00 84.00
1.42 [BONNET LOCK CATCH ASSY RH } : 20.00 1 20% 24.00 24.00
1.43 [BONNET LOCK CATCHASSYLH [ 20.00 1 20% 24.00 24.00
1.44 [BONNET LOGO /~ o ! 65.00 1 20% 78.00 78.00
1.45 [HEADLAMP COMPLET#EH e & 3000.00 1 20% 3600.00 3600.00
1.46 |[HEADLAMP COMPLETELH 7 "‘M‘ 3000.00 1 20% 3600.00 3600.00
1.47 |BONNET DAMPERRH X / 110.00 1 20% 132.00 132.00
148 [BONNETDAMPERLH X = ([ ,A 7 110.00 1 20% 132.00 132.00
1.49 |BONNET WEATHER STRIP, A, | 40.00 1 20% 48.00 48.00
1.50 [BONNET STOPPER, _ ] 12.00 2 20% 14.40 28.80
1.51 |[FRT BUMPER / { 1150.00 1 20% 1380.00 1380.00
1.52 |[FRT BUMPER RETAINER RH 51118062634 _» 45.00 1 20% 54.00 54.00
1.53 [FRT BUMPER RETAINER LH 51118062633 NN 45.00 1 20% 54.00 54.00
1.54 [FRT BUMPER BRACKET RH 51117279712 18.00 1 20% 21.60 21.60
1.55 [FRT BUMPER BRACKET LH 51117279711 * 18.00 1 20% 21.60 21.60




S R

K .
1.56 [FRT BUMPER LOWER GRILLE ASSY _~ ¥4 80.00 I 20% 96.00 96.00
1,57 |[FRTNUMBER PLATEHOLDER _ / A4S 55.00 1 20% 66.00 66.00
1.58 [FRT BUMPER SUPPORT 51117296308 & / 10.00 1 20% 12.00 12.00
1.59 [FRT BUMPER SUPPORT 51117296331 @ 2 V"é:' 6.00 1 20% 7.20 7.20
1.60 [FRT BUMPER LOWER TRIM 51118068130 NW 40.00 1 20% 48.00 48.00
1.61 [FRT BUMPER REVIT ASSY ~ A& C . 1.50 20 20% 1.30 36.00
1.62 [FRT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT COMPLETE ASSY , ﬁ | 300.00 1 20% 360.00 360.00
1.63 [FRT BUMPER SPONGE COMPLETE / i 40.00 1 20% 48.00 48.00
1.64 |[FRT SUPPORT PANEL COMPLETE ASSY 6 Eg o b 160.00 1 20% 192.00 192.00
1.65 |[BRACE PANEL COMPLEJE ASSY ZLIN 11000 1 20% 132.00 132,00
1.66 [CONDENSOR = 1 1000.00 1 20% 1200.00 1200.00
1.67 [RADIATOR 7 = 400,00 1 20% 480.00 480.00
1.68 |[HEADLAMP LOWER'BEAM'ASSY RH P | 130,00 1 20% 156.00 156.00
1.69 [HEADLAMP LOWER BEAM ASSY LH S2(130.00 1 20% 156.00 156.00
1.70 |[HEADLAMP ECU COMPLETE SET RH ; 850.00 1 20% 1020.00 1020.00
1.71 [HEADLAMP ECU COMPLETE SET L W R 850.00 1 20% 1020.00 1020.00
1.72 |OIL COOLER COMPLETE SET o, L ot 730.00 1 20% 876.00 876.00
1.73 |AIR CLEANER COMPLETE SET L~ Of%A "~ 7. ., |  360.00 1 20% 432.00 432.00
1.74 [FAN MOTOR COMPLETE SET // W PV 700.00 1 20% 840.00 840.00
1.75 [FRT BUMPER TOW COVER __/ #,% - - 5000 | 1 20% 60.00 60.00
1.76 [FRTGRILLEASSYRH .~ ( pi . 80.00 1 20% 96.00 96.00
1.77 [FRTGRILLEASSYLH /[ Vs IU 80.00 1 20% 96.00 96.00
1.78 [TOOLS COMPARTMENT SPONGE COMPLETE SET X | 120.00 1 20% 144.00 144.00
1.79 [AIR DUCT COMPLETE SET ~ U& 80.00 1 20% 96.00 96.00
1.80 [FRT NUMPER PLATE __~ A1, & 20.00 1 20% 24.00 24.00
1.81 [REAR NUMBER PLATE  ~ .41 . 20.00 1 20% 24.00 24.00
1.82 |[HEADLAMP LED ECU RH # 130.00 1 20% 156.00 156.00
1.83 |[HEADLAMP LED ECU LH . = ] 130.00 1 20% 156.00 156.00
1.84 |HEADLAMP SIGNAL LED EUCRH X% LAY 550.00 1 20% 660.00 660.00
1.85 [HEADLAMP SIGNAL LEDECU 7 550.00 1 20% 660.00 660.00
2 Additional Services
Remarks: SUBJECT TO PARTS AVAILABILTY * BY AIR 2 TO 3 WEEK Parts Total: | $ 29,929.20
) Man-Hour Man- | Total Man-
SN LABOUR DESCRIPTION Rate (8) Hour | Hour Cost
1 Scope Of Repairs
I.1 [TO REPLACE AND RESPRAY BOOT LID INCLUDING REFLECTIVE STICKER 61.80 8 494.40
1.2 [TO REPLACE AND RESPRAY REAR BUMPER INCLUDING REFLECTIVE STICKER 61.80 8 49440
1.3 [TO REPAIR AND RESPRAY RHR FENDER INCLUDING REFLECTIVE STICKER 61.80 8 494.40
1.4 [TO REPLACE AND RESPRAY REAR END PANEL 61.80 6 370.80
1.5 |TO REPAIR AND RESPRAY SPARE TYRE WELL 61.80 4 247.20
1.6 | TO REPLACE EXHAUST MUFFLER 61.80 2 123.60
1.7 |TO REPLACE AND RESPRAY BONNET INCLUDING REFLECTIVE STICKER 61.80 8 494.40
1.8 |TO REPLACE AND RESPRAY FRT BUMPER INCLUDING REFLECTIVE STICKER 61.80 8 494.40
1.9 |TO REPLACE WIRE HARDNESS.RESET FAULT CODE,CHECK WIRING SYSTEM 61.80 2 123.60
1.10 |TO REMOVE AND REFIX UPHOISTERY AND REAR SEAT TO ASSIST WORK 61.80 3 185.40
111 [TO REPLACE AND RESPRAY SUPPORT PANEL 61.80 4 247.20
1.12 |TO REPLACE AND RESPRAY REAR REINFORCEMENT 61.80 1 61.80
1.13 |[TO REPLACE AND RESPRAY FRT REINFORCEMENT 61.80 1 61.80
1.14 [TO REMOVE AND REFIX CONDENSER,RADIATOR AND TOP UP AC GAS 61.80 2 123.60
[ e
bZ.
2 Additional Services
51 |AFTER REPAIR, VEHICLE WILL NEED TO SEND IN TO AGENT FOR PROGRAMMING, 61.80 0 0.00
WILL SUBMIT ADDITIONAL SOW FOR THIS
Labour Total: | § 4,017.00
GRAND TOTAL :| § 33,946.20

Contractor shall complete the entire repair within _40 _ working days upon quotation approved date.
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 199607188R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

AUTOMOTIVE ENGINEERING & MGT DIVISION

CONTRACT MANAGEMENT SECTION(SPORE

POLICE FORCE)1 MOUNT PLEASANT ROAD LK 8 Date: 05-12-2019
OLD POLICE ACADEMYSINGAPORE 2988333
ATTN : PERRY HE Code: SPF3

Ref CS/ISPF19014863/Gsd3e2

INTNIANAAN

i ¥

Policy Particulars :- OWN DAMAGE

Insured Veh. Veh. Inspected QX 75G
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. MHASPF0300000113 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From PERRY HE Assign Date 23/08/2019
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model B.M.W. 325D c.c 1995
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2018
Chassis No. WBABD32060K544901 Colour WHITE
Odometer 14695 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification STANDARD ALLOY RIM
General GOOD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre [255/40 R18 BRIDGESTONE 6 mm
L/H Front Tyre |255/40 R18 BRIDGESTONE 6 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |255/40 R18 BRIDGESTONE 6 mm
L/H Rear Tyre |255/40 R18 BRIDGESTONE 6 mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE FRONT AND REAR PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
53 General Information
Accident Date Inspection Date 23/08/2019
Survey held at INDECO ENGINEERS PTE LTD
39 DEFU LANE 12 .
SINGAPORE 539139

5a. Remarks




Auto
! -{ _L_’ Consultants
S B m Pte Ltd

Company Registration No. 199607188R

31 UBIAVE 1, #02-25 PAYA UBI INDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 408933 TEL : (065) 62563561 FAX : (065) 62564315

Registration No. QX 75G

PARTS
PARTS COST | TOTALPARTS
S/N ITEM DESCRIFTION PARTS Condition PER UNIT ($) COST ($) :;L';:
aQry AFTERMARK | AFTERMARK | oo
up up
1 | maTeriaLs
11 | REAR BUMPER 1 TORN $ 10200 | $ 102000
12 | REAR BUMPER TRIM 51127384571 1 MISSING $ 12000 | $ 12000
13 | REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT 1 BENT $ 54000 | $ 540,00
14 | REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT COVER 51127256921 1 CRACKED $ 10200 [ $ 10200
15 | REAR BUMPER CENTER GUIDE 51127256922 1 DEFORMED $ 6600 | $ 6600
16 | LH PROTECTION 51127400293 1 cut s 1800 | s 1800
17 | RHPROTECTION 51127400294 1 cut s 1800 | $§ 1800
18 | REAR BUMPER GUIDE LH 51127384465 1 DEFORMED $ 6600 | $ 6600
19 | REAR BUMPER GUIDE RH 51127384466 1 DEFORMED s 6600 | § 6600
110 | REAR BUMPER REFLECTOR LH 1 cut $ 4800 | s 4800
111 | REARBUMPER REFLECTOR RH 1 cut $ 3120 | § 3120
112 | REAR PARKING SENSOR a DAMAGED $ 18000 | $ 72000
113 | REAR PARKING SENSOR RING 66206923000 4 NECESSARY $ 480 | § 1920
114 | REAR PARKING SENSOR BRACKET 4 NECESSARY $ 7800 | s 31200
115 | TOW COVER 51127384417 1 cut $ 3600 |3 3600
116 | REAR END PANEL COMPLETE SET 1 BUCKLED S 66000 | $ 660.00
117 | REAR END PANEL GARNISH ASSY 1 DEFORMED $ 10200 | § 10200
118 | REAR PARKING SENSOR WIRE HARDNESS 1 cut s 33600 | § 33600
119 | TAILLAMP RH 1 SCRATCHED $ 60000 | $ 600,00
120 | TAILLAMP LH 1 SCRATCHED $ 60000 | $ 600.00
121 | TAILLAMP LOWER BRACKET ASSY RH 1 NOTNECESSARY | §  36.00
122 | TAILLAMP LOWER BRACKET ASSY LH 1 NOTNECESSARY | §  36.00
123 | EXHAUST MUFFLER 1 DENTED $ 120000 | $ 1,20000
124 | EXHAUST MUFFLER TAIL PIPE CHROME 2 NECESSARY $ 14400 | § 28800
125 | EXHAUST MUFFLER MOUNTING 2 NOTNECESSARY | §  54.00
126 | BOOT LOCK 1 BENT $ 24000 | § 24000
127 | BOOT LOCK CATCH 1 NOTNECESSARY | §  48.00
128 | BOOT HINGE RH 1 NOTNECESSARY | §  66.00




1.29 | BOOT HINGE LH 1 NOT NECESSARY 66.00
130 | BOOT LOCK COVER 51247224692 1 SCRATCHED 9.60 S 9.60
131 BOOT LID 1 BUCKLED S 1,380.00 $ 1,380.00
132 | BOOT LAMP RH 1 cut $ 24000 S 240.00
133 | BOOT LAMP LH 1 NOT NECESSARY S 288.00
1.34 | REAR BUMPER PLATE HOLDER 1 DEFORMED S 48.00 S 48.00
1.35 | BOOT EMBLEM ASSY 1 NECESSARY S 84.00 S 84.00
136 | LOGO ASSY 1 NOT NECESSARY S S -
137 | BONNET 1 BUCKLED $  1,440.00 $ 1,440.00
1.38 | BONNET HINGE RH 1 NOT NECESSARY s 90.00
1.39 | BONNET HINGE LH 1 NOT NECESSARY S 66.00
140 | BONNET LOCK ASSY RH 1 NOT NECESSARY S 84.00
1.41 BONNET LOCK ASSY LH 1 NOT NECESSARY s 84.00
1.42 | BONNET LOCK CATCH ASSY RH 1 NOT NECESSARY S 24.00
1.43 | BONNET LOCK CATCH ASSY LH 1 NOT NECESSARY s 24.00
144 | BONNET LOGO 1 NECESSARY S 78.00 s 78.00
145 | HEADLAMP COMPLETE RH 1 SMASHED $ 3,600.00 $ 3,600.00
146 | HEADLAMP COMPLETE LH 1 SMASHED $  3,600.00 $ 3,600.00
147 | BONNET DAMPER RH 1 NOT NECESSARY s 132.00
1.48 | BONNET DAMPER LH 1 NOT NECESSARY $  132.00
149 | BONNET WEATHER STRIP 1 NOT NECESSARY S 48.00
1.50 | BONNET STOPPER 2 NOT NECESSARY S 14.40
151 FRT BUMPER 1 CRACKED S 1,380.00 S 1,380.00
1.52 FRT BUMPER RETAINER RH 51118062634 1 DEFORMED 5 54.00 s 54,00
1.53 | FRT BUMPER RETAINER LH 51118062633 1 NOT NECESSARY S 54.00
154 | FRT BUMPER BRACKET RH 51117279712 1 DEFORMED S 21.60 S 21.60
1.55 | FRT BUMPER BRACKET LH 51117279711 1 DEFORMED S 21.60 s 21.60
156 | FRT BUMPER LOWER GRILLE ASSY 1 DEFORMED S 96.00 S 96.00
157 | FRT NUMBER PLATE HOLDER 1 MISSING s 66.00 s 66.00
158 | FRTBUMPER SUPPORT 51117296308 1 NECESSARY s 12.00 s 12.00
1.59 | FRT BUMPER SUPPORT 51117296331 1 NECESSARY S 7.20 S 7.20
1.60 | FRT BUMPER LOWER TRIM 51118068130 1 NOT NECESSARY 3 48.00
1.61 | FRT BUMPER REVIT ASSY 20 NECESSARY S 1.80 S 36.00
162 | FRT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT COMPLETE ASSY 1 BENT $  360.00 $  360.00
163 | FRT BUMPER SPONGE COMPLETE 1 CRACKED S 48.00 S 48.00
1.64 | FRT SUPPORT PANEL COMPLETE ASSY 1 BENT 192.00 $ 192,00
1.65 | BRACE PANEL COMPLETE ASSY 1 BROKEN S 132.00 $ 13200
166 | CONDENSOR 1 cuT S 1,200.00 $ 1,200.00
167 | RADIATOR 1 BENT $  480.00 $  480.00
1.68 HEADLAMP LOWER BEAM ASSY RH 1 MISSING S 156.00 $  156.00




1.69 HEADLAMP LOWER BEAM ASSY LH MISSING 5 156.00 S 156.00
170 | HEADLAMP ECU COMPLETE SET RH NOT NECESSARY $ 1,020.00
171 | HEADLAMP ECU COMPLETE SET LH NOT NECESSARY $ 1,020.00
172 | OILCOOLER COMPLETE SET cuT $ 876,00 $  876.00
173 | AIR CLEANER COMPLETE SET CRACKED $ 432,00 $ 43200
174 | FAN MOTOR COMPLETE SET DAMAGED $ 84000 | $ 84000
175 | FRT BUMPER TOW COVER MISSING s 60.00 $  60.00
176 | FRT GRILLE ASSY RH DISTORTED S 96.00 $  96.00
1.77 | FRT GRILLE ASSY LH DISTORTED S 96.00 S 96.00
178 | TOOLS COMPARTMENT SPONGE COMPLETE SET NOT NECESSARY S 144.00
179 | AIR DUCT COMPLETE SET DEFORMED $  96.00 $  96.00
1.80 | FRT NUMBER PLATE MISSING $ 2400 § 2400
181 | REAR NUMBER PLATE cuT $ 2400 $ 2400
182 | HEADLAMP LED ECU RH NOT NECESSARY S 156.00
183 | HEADLAMP LED ECU LH NOT NECESSARY $  156.00
1.84 HEADLAMP SIGNAL LED EUC RH NOT NECESSARY ] 660.00
185 | HEADLAMP SIGNAL LED ECU NOT NECESSARY $  660.00
LABOUR DESCRIPTION
1 SCOPE OF REPAIRS
1y | TOREPLACE AND RESPRAY BOOT LID INCLUDING
REFLECTIVE STICKER
15 | TOREPLACE AND RESPRAY REAR BUMPER INCLUDING
REFLECTIVE STICKER
13 TO REPLACE AND RESPRAY RHR FENDER INCLUDING
REFLECTIVE STICKER
14 | TO REPLACE AND RESPRAY REAR END PANEL
15 | TOREPAIR AND RESPRAY SPARE TYRE WELL
16 | TOREPLACE EXHAUST MUFFLER
L7 | TOREPLACE AND RESPRAY BONNET INCLUDING
REFLECTIVE STICKER
1g | TOREPLACE AND RESPRAY FRT BUMPER INCLUDING
REFLECTIVE STICKER
1g | TOREPLACE WIRE HARDNESS, RESET FAULT CODE,
CHECK WIRING SYSTEM
110 | TOREMOVE AND REFIX UPHOISTERY AND REAR SEAT
TO ASSIST WORK
111 | TO REPLACE AND RESPRAY SUPPORT PANEL
1.12 TO REPLACE AND RESPRAY REAR REINFORCEMENT

TO REPLACE AND RESPRAY FRT REINFORCEMENT




TO REMOVE AND REFIX CONDENSER, RADIATOR AND

ke TOP UP AC GAS

2 ADDITIONAL SERVICES

AFTER REPAIR, VEHICLE WILL NEED TO SEND IN TO
21 AGENT FOR PROGRAMMING, WILL SUBMIT
ADDITIONAL SOW FOR THIS

TOTAL PARTS COST $24,650.40

COSTING TOTAL MAN-HOUR

Registration No. QX 75G

Vehicle Inspected By

XING GUO QIANG
M MATAI AMSAE-A
Automotive Assessor

ADRIAN LING WAI PING
B Eng, AMSOE, AMIRTE, AMSAE-A, M. MATAI
Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report is made solely for the use and benefit of the Client named on the
front page of this Report. No liability or responsibility whatsoever, in contract or tort, is accepled to any third party who may rely on
the Report wholly or in part. Any third party acting or relying on this Report, in whole or in part, does so at his or her own risk.




